

**Jozef Harviš**  
8.11.1980  
jozef.harvis@gmail.com  
+420 725786337

---

## **SUMMARY**

Mr. Jozef Harviš is an dentist and experienced professional in public health from the Slovak republic. His main focus is sustainability of health - care institutions,hospitals and private clinics.He started his career as an dentist and head of financial sustainability of healthcare in Audacia Klinik, in the Czech republic. In 2010 he started in his own clinic Hardent in Prague in Czech republic up to the present.

Mr. Harviš graduated from Faculty of Medicine of Pavol Jozef Šafárik University in Košice in 2006 and speaks English fluently.

## **PROFESSIONAL WORKING EXPERIENCE**

<b>Hardent klinik</b> Proprietary	2010 – now
<b>BO – DENT</b> Dentist	2008 –2010
<b>Audacia klinik.</b> Dentist	2006 – 2008

## **EDUCATION**

**2000 - 2007** – University of Pavol Jozef Safarik in Košice